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KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

KA 344-09-01
4014 NW 13th  STREET oN
GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923 - s LAY
352/377-5622 = FAX/377-T158 September 2, 2009 pUREAU OF

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E.

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Diair Stoay Road vl 5500

Tallahassce, Flor:da 32399-2400

Subject: Extension of Permit Expiration Date
Permit Nos. 0570005-021-AC and PSD-FL-355
CF Industries, Inc. - Plant City Phosphate Complex

Dear Mr. Arif:

Lus is a follow up to your telephone conversation with ];radeep Raval o August 28,
2009 regarding an extension of the above referenceéd permit.

On behalf of CF industries, Inc., an extension of the above referenced permit is requested
from December 31, 2009 to December 31, 2011. The additional time wili allow for the
installation of the proposed acid clarifiers, currently under FDEP review, and incorporate
the necessary provisions into the Title V permit.

It is anticipated that the requirement of incorporating the terms of the construction permit
into the Title V permit will be revised to facilitate that administrative process.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Pradeep Raval or me.
Very truly yours,

KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
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C: R. Brunk, CF lndustries, Inc.
C. Zhang-Torres, FDEP SW District
D. Lee, EPCHC
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September 2, 2009

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E.

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Waiver of 90-day Period

Construction Permit Application Review for Acid Clarifiers
" CF Industries, Inc. - Plant City Phosphate Complex

Facility ID. No. 0570005

g s

Dear Mr. Arif:

This is a follow up to our telephone conversation on August 28, 2009 regarding a waiver

of the 90-day period for the above referenced project until November 30, 2009.

The waiver will allow additional time for ¥DEP to incorporate the project into the current
PSD permit. A request for the extension of the PSD permit expiration date is attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

Pradeep Raval - ™ "

Encl ™ S AL IR

€: ' R Brunk, CF Industries, Inc.

- C. Zhang-Torres, FDEP SW District
D. Lee, EPCHC ‘



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WAIVER OF 90 DAY TIME LIMIT FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT
UNDER SECTIONS 120.60(1) and 403.0876, FLORIDA STATUES

Applicant: CF Industries, Inc. - Facility ID. No. 0570005.
DEP File No.: Construction Permit Application for Acid Clarifiers

The undersigned has read Sections 120.60(1) and 403.0876, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and
fully understands the applicant’s rights under those sections.

With regard to the above referenced permit application, the applicant hereby, with full
knowledge and understanding of its rights under Sections 120.60(1) and 403.0876, F.S.,
waives the right under those statutes to have the application for a permit issued or denied
by the State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection within the ninety day
time period proscribed in those sections. Said waiver is made freely and voluntarily by
the applicant, is in its. self-interest, and is made without any pressure or coercion by
anyone employed by the State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

This waiver shall expire on November 30, 2009.

The undersigned is authorized to make this waiver on behalf of the applicant.
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Signature Date

John B.., gler, Pt
Engineer of Record
(Name/Title)



